Shenzhen Youmi Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.

Address: 406-407 Jingi Zhigu Building, 4/F, 1 Tangling Road, Nanshan District,
Shenzhen City, China

Tel: 86-075583220991; Fax: 86-075583220991

Email: wangkun@umidigi.com

Date: 2024-01-05

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

The RF chip, model: EA6621QF, installed in our product Smart Tablet, model:
TG3DBG1MA, TG3DBG2MA, TG2405GBA, TG4JBG2PA, FCC ID:
2ATZ4-G1TABMINI, supports Bluetooth, BLE 1M/2M, 2.4G Wi-Fi and 5G Wi-Fi
function, but for marketing purpose, this product only supports Bluetooth, BLE
1M/2M, 2.4G Wi-Fi (2412-2462MHz/ 2422-2452MHz), 5G Wi-Fi(5150-5250MHz;
5725-5850MHz). The other 2.4G Wi-Fi and 5G Wi-Fi bands were disabled to use by
manufacture in the software, the end user has no capability to activate it. And for
802.11ax mode, this product only support full RU configuration not support partial
RU, partial RU was disabled to use by manufacture in the software, the end user has
no capability to activate it.
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Wang Kun
Manager



